



# Ioannis Giannakis

Leoforos Pentelis 43, Vrilissia, 15235 Athens, Greece

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ioannis-giannakis/>

Military obligations: Fulfilled

I am a graduate in a departure of Business administration and specialize in the field of business informatics.

I also have a post graduate degree in M.SC Banking and a second postgraduate degree in Computer science with a main aim in specializing in Data analysis.

Currently, i am working as an SQL Developer in Athens, Greece.

My social and communicative character and the ability to quickly adapt to all types of working enviroments along with the fact that i can work within a team orientated enviroment are my biggest and strongest assets.

Furthermore, through my studies and professional career, i had the opportunity to involve important skills such as using my time accordingly, taking certain risks and making quick desicions under pressure situations.

## Education

10/2018 – 02/2021

**M.SC COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**– University of Ioannina

- Dissertation: "Techniques and methodologies for designing and developing Big Data applications."

10/2017 – 04/2018

**SCHOOL PEDAGOGICAL AND TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION**– Aspete

- Dissertation: "Stressful components in professional depletion of teachers."

09/2015 – 05/2018

**M.SC IN BANKING** – Hellenic Open University (EAP)

- Dissertation: "Incorporation of digital currency with other portfolios measurement of return- risk and portfolio values".

10/2010 – 10/2014

**B.A. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION- INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY**–

University of Western Macedonia

- Dissertation: " Created an educational website with Joomla"

## Hard skills

- T-SQL
- ETL tools
- Power user of excel
- Risk analysis and management
- Financial analysis

## Soft Skills

---

- Teamwork
- Analytical skills
- Public speaking
- Problem solving skills

## Work Experience

---

09/01/2020-Present

### **SOFTWARE ENGINEER** – Relational SA

- Working on AroTRON Collection and Recoveries.
- Data integration/migration: preparing, extracting, and transforming data, residing in different sources, and transferring it into the system.

13/12/2017-20/10/2018

### **COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT** – FGAS.EU

- Supervised distribution department.
- Supervised tank management and coordination concerning transportations all over the country.

24/10/17 – 22/12/2017

### **TEACHER OF ECONOMICS-BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**– IEK GIATSOS

- Taught Economics – Business Administration for the chef's specialties.
- Taught Economics – Business Administration for the hairdresser's specialties.

01/11/2016 – 31/07/2017

### **TEACHER OF ECDL MODULES** – TECHNINET

- Taught of ECDL modules to students and adults.

13/05/2015- 02/11/2015

### **WEB DEVELOPER** – Oberon Business Consultants

- Created dynamic sites for customers.
- Advised many customers, how to grow up their company

01/04/2014- 31/10/2014

### **CUSTOMER SERVICE (INTERNSHIP)** – National bank of Greece

- Opened Bank accounts.
- Card issuance.
- Account updating.
- Took part in a program "Domestic energy saving."

01/07/2013 – 28/02/2014

### **TECHNICAL AND IT SUPPORT** – Western Macedonia University

- University's network maintenance.
- Maintenance of IT hardware and software.
- Examination supervisor

## Information

---

### **FOREIGN LANGUAGE**

- English
- Italian